



Ameet Desai
Chief Technology Officer

AZB House, Peninsula Corporate Park,
G K Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013

T: + 91 22 4072 9999

F: + 91 22 6639 6888

@: ameet.desai@azbpartners.com

Ameet Desai, Chief Technology Officer of AZB, sits out of the Mumbai office. Ameet has 23 years of experience in the domain of enterprise system deployment and secure infrastructure management. His strength lies in strategic consulting transforming digital processes and procedures by leveraging cloud computing and analytics. He has also assisted with defining and implementing strong cybersecurity practices to ensure confidentiality, integrity and availability of firm data. Ameet holds a bachelor's degree in engineering from the University of Mumbai, along with multiple IT certifications.

Experience

- AZB & Partners (2023 – Present)
- Trilegal (2015 – 2023)
- Inventurus Knowledge Solutions (2013 – 2015)

Professional Qualifications

- Bachelor's degree in engineering from University of Mumbai [Nov 1999]
-